David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 9:40 PM
To: orders@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: New Minerals for Betts

This week I am beginning a series of special mineral updates with quality specimens
that were in storage for the last few years, many from my private collection. The
special updates will continue throughout the rest of 2009.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Calcite over Pyrite from Road cut, Shelburne Falls, Massachusetts

— Calcite on Smoky Quartz from roadcut near Haddam Neck, Connecticut

— Anorthite var. Labradorite from Nain, Labrador, Canada

- Azurite on Chrysocolla from Morenci Mine, Northwest Extension, Arizona

— Chalcocite pseudomorphs after Pyrite from Kimberley Pit, southeast of Ruth, Nevada
— Cuprite on Chrysocolla from Mashamba West Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo
(Zaire)

— Quartz var. Amethyst from Tafelkop, Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia

- Silver in Arsenic from Pohla Mine, near Crottendorf, Germany

— Scheelite, Pyrite, Dolomite on Quartz from Yaogangxian Tungsten Mine, China

- Variscite, Wardite*, Englishite*, Crandallite from Little Green Monster Mine, Clay
Canyon, Utah

— Siderite from Bisbee, Arizona

— Prehnite from Soetwater, near Calvinia, South Africa

— Fluorite from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www . johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine
Minerals To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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